TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

City of Niagara Falls, New York

745 Main Street, P.O. Box 69
Niagara Falls, New York 14302-0069
Office of the Mayor

The City Council
Mayor Robert M. Restaino
March 21, 2022

Automated External Defibrillators (AEDs) for City of Niagara Falls Fire Department

We respectfully request your approval for the expenditure of American Rescue Plan funds allocated for the
purchase of five (5) Automated External Defibrillators (AEDs) and required accessories for the City of Niagara Falls
Fire Department as follows:

FROM:

FOR:

Zoll Medical Corporation
269 Mill Road
Chelmsford, Massachusetts 01824-4105

Five (5) quantity: AED Pro Semi-Auto/Manual at $2580.60 each

Five (5) quantity: AED Pro non-rechargeable lithium battery pack at $114.24 each

Five (5) quantity: Pedi-padz Il Pediatric Multi-Function Electrodes at $67.83 per pair

Two (2) quantity: CPR Stat-padz HVP Multi-function CPR Electrodes at $411.84 per case of 8 pr
Six (6) quantity: CPR Stat-padz HVP Multi-function CPR Electrodes at $55.15 per pair

(Reference Zoll Quotation No. Q-21891, Version 6)

TOTAL COST: $14,967.93

The above will be purchased utilizing the Treasury Guidance Expenditure Category 6.1, which is “Revenue
Replacement for the Provision of Government Services”. Will the Council so authorize the Mayor to execute an

agreement with th

Funding Approval:

e above named vendor in a form acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

Anthony J. Restaino
City Administrator

Daniel Morello
City Controller

BAX

Leeann K. Huey
Purchasing Agent
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